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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Assistant Director-
Division of Licensing

FROM: Robert J. Bosnak, Acting Assistant Director for
Components & Structures Engineering

Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: FINAL DRAFT OF THE RIVER BEND UNIT 1 TECHNICAL,

i SPECIFICATION

'
As requested in your memo dated April 19, 1985, on cbove subject, the River
Bend Unit 1 Technical Specifications under Containment Systems, Primary

.

Containment Purge System, Limiting Conditions for Operations (3/4 6-14) do not.

reflect the content of the SER sent to DL from DE (R. Bosnak to T. Novak);

dated February 15, 1985. The 36-inch. valves must be limited to an opening'

angle of 65* or less and the 24-inch and 8-inch valves have not been
.

I demonstrated operable. These latter size lves, 24-inch and 8-inch, must be
i closed during operation modes 1, 2, 3 an 4.
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Ro en . Bosnak, Acting Assistant Director
for Components & Structures Engineering

Division of Engineering

cc: J. Knight
S. Stein'

D. Houston,

R. Wright
*

R. LaGrange
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